FW: FOIA Response

From: April Rounds <arounds@essex-virginia.org>
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 3:53 AM

To:

Cc: Robert Akers <rakers@essex-virginia.org>
Subject: FOIA Response

Dear

This office is in receipt of your request for records made in accordance with the Virginia Freedom of
Information Act (§ 2.2-3700 et seq.) made on August 14, 2024.

Requested information: “370 UPRIGHT RD DUNNSVILLE VA 22454 Parcel: 52C/ 3/ 4// Owner: P
JONES VIRGIE Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits
and demolition permits that needs attention and any fees due currently. Also advise if there are any
Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently. Any unrecorded liens/fines/special
assessments due.”

Response: The Building and Zoning Department have completed their research and find no
records responsive to your request.

If you have any questions, please contact County Administration at 804-443-4331.

Respectfully,
April L. Rounds
Administrator
Essex County VA



